
 

 

 

 

Procurement Bid Office 

Customer Center 1st Floor, Room 002 

21 W. Church Street 

Jacksonville, Florida  32202 

 

October 10, 2018 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER: Three (3)   

TITLE:  ITN Primary and Secondary Wire and Cable for JEA Inventory Stock                                                                        

JEA ITN NUMBER: 006-19   

RESPONSE DUE DATE: November 14, 2018    

TIME DUE:  12:00 PM      

 

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES OR 

CLARIFICATIONS:   

 

1. The title of this solicitation has changed to ITN Primary, Secondary, and Fiber Optic Wire and Cable for JEA Inventory 

Stock. 

 

2. The Response Due Date has been extended until November 20, 2018 at 12:00 P.M. Eastern.  All Responses shall be 

publicly opened and recorded on November 20, 2018, AT 2:00PM Eastern, at the JEA Bid Office, 21 W. Church Street, 

Customer Center 1st Floor, Room 002, Jacksonville, FL 32202. 

 

3. Section 1.2.4.1 of the Solicitation titled “Quotation of Rates” has been updated with the following changes. 

 

 Incorporates a Primary and Secondary Award for this Solicitation for all JEA Item IDs.   

 

4. Section 1.3.2 of the Solicitation titled “Tie” has been added in its entirety.  

 

5. Section 2.4.6 of the Solicitation titled “Price Adjustment-Quarterly” has been updated with the following changes. 

 

 Changed the Anniversary Date as it relates to pricing adjustment to three months after October 26, 2018 which 

shall be referred to the “Anniversary Date”. 

 Provided specific numbers for the Aluminum Bases, Copper Base, and Plastic & Resin Base for suppliers to base 

their initial unit bid prices on. 

 

6. An updated Solicitation labeled “006-19 Secondary Wire and Cable for JEA Inventory Stock – Addendum 3” is attached to 

reflect these changes noted above in a tracked changed format. 

 

7. An updated Appendix C labeled “006-19 – Appendix C – Addendum 3” is attached.  The Base Price conversion table was 

adjusted in order to add in the proper formula adjustments for CU and AL when making quarterly price changes.   

 

8. The below are supplier asked questions along with JEA’ s answer back to the questions. 

 

 Okonite Cable shows approved for line item CAICL001.  Okonite only manufacturers EPR cable for this 

cable type though your description only states XLPE cable.  Would Okonite Cable be approved for 

purchase if low bid?   Would this also be true for the other cable types that show Okonite cable?   

 



JEA is reviewing this question and will respond back once finalized. 

 

 Bid documents do not specify base indexes, can you please provide an example how JEA plans to evaluate 

each line item for price comparison against the different manufacturers to determine best overall ranking 

by price? 

 

When submitting the initial unit price for the listed items within Appendix A – Response Workbook, the 

base price that shall be used for AL and CU shall be the reported weekly figures from PLATTS as of 

October 26, 2018 as noted below.  The AL figure that should be used is 1985.80 for LME Settlement and 

19.67 for MW US Transaction Premium.  The CU figure that should be used is 275.20 for COMEX HG 

1st Position.  The base price that shall be used for the Plastic & Resin Base shall be the August 2018 PPI 

data that was released on October 10, 2018 with an index of 290.6.   

 

 In THE second addendum you stated you will be adding a second tier supplier.  Is the awarded second tier 

vendor obligated to inventory the same cable quantities for both storm and daily use as the awarded first 

tier supplier? 

 

The backup supplier will not have the same obligation to inventory the same cable quantities for both 

storm and daily use as the awarded primary supplier 

 

 Is JEA still accepting standards approval requests for manufacturers currently not shown approved on the 

bid?  

 

Vendors can continue to work with the Electrical Standards team to review new products to get approval 

to use within our network.  Approval must be granted by November 7, 2018 to be considered as part of 

this bid and the bid workbook will be updated accordingly.    

 


